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PINE BLUFF COMMERCIAL

PINE BLUFF, ARKANSAS

January 6, 1963

Dr, James W, Silver
History Department
University of Mississippi
Oxford, Mississippi

Dear Dr. Silver:

If you would be agreeable, I'd like to eome over the first week in
Fetruary so that we eould talk the day before elasses resume and I
eould them look aroumd the eampus and audit your elass on opening
day of the semester. I don't, of eocurse, kmow what day sehool
starts. I explaimed your sehedulimg problems to Morris Rubinm of
The Progressive and he has re-seheduled the pieee from the Marsh
to the April issue of the magazime, That would, I believe, mean
a late-February deadlime so any time im early February would be
fine with me if the first week proved a bad time, Will I meed
elesranee from the University admimistratiom to be on eampus?

Very t yours,

/Y

Patriek J. Owens
Exeeutive Editor
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